. July 7, 1992

§ Powked
Dovket No. 50219 5 L

MEMORANDUM FOR: John fF. Stolz, Director
Project { ‘rectorate |-4
Division or Reactor Projects - 1/11

FROM: Aiexsnder W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager
Profﬁct Divectorate -4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

: SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING W1TH GPU NUCLEAR CORPORATION (GPUN)
l ON OYSTEK CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

* DATE & TIME: July 16, 1992 - 9:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Oyster Creek Nuclear Gcn¢v|t1n? Station
Iu1ld1ng No, 12 - 1rain1ngacon erence Room
i

Forked Rivar, New Jersey 08731
PURPUSE To discuss the status of licensing activities for
Oyster Creek.
PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC GEUN
A, Dromerick P. Czaya, et al
T /s/

Alexander W, Dromerick, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate (-4

Division of Recctor Projects - 1/11

Office of huclear Reactor Regulation

¢c:  See next page

* *Mectings between NRC technica) staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to “Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff

; Policy,* 43 federal Reqister 28058, 6/28/78.
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